Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County R29516
DESCRIPTION oy | PAID
PermitTRAK $750.00
SFD2409-0055  Address: 297 CHARTRES ST APN: 0613-86-3256.000 $750.00
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH FEES $750.00
NEW SOIL ANALYSIS FEE $750.00

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R29516
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Date Paid: Wednesday, September 25, 2024
Paid By: LSF GROUP LLC

Cashier: DJ
Pay Metho{: CHECK 1002
\/

Printed: Tuesday, October 08, 2024 9:15 AM 1of1 i:




Donna Johnson

From: Kelley Hinson

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 12:05 PM
To: Donna Johnson

Subject: RE: SFD2409-0055 297 Chartres St

Per Jimmy they can be issued a refund of $615

Kelley Hinson

Office Assistant [V

Environmental Health

Phone: (910) 893-7547 Fax: (910) 718-0415 ] Email : khinson@harnett.org | Online: www.harnett.org/
Address: 307 W Cornelius Harnett Blvd Lillington NC 27546 (Physical)

Harnett

COUNTY

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 12:00 PM

To: Kelley Hinson <khinson@harnett.org>
Subject: SFD2409-0055 297 Chartres St

Kelley, | need an email from ya’ll or Ryn askin gme to refund money for this permit. @ |
think he spoke to Kimberly this morning or maybe you did.

Sincerely,

Donna Johnson
Project Coordinator / Customer Service Rep.
Development Services

- Harnett

COUNTY

(910) 814-6431 | djohnson@harnett org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett. org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)




